Tohono O’odham Education Department

Education Assistance Program/Higher Education Services
P.O. Box 837

Sells, Arizona 85634

Telephone: (520) 383-6571

Fax: (520) 383-2668
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EDUCATION: A bridge between tradition and the modern world

MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Branch
Legislative Branch
Judicial Branch
All Districts

THROUGH: Winifred Begay, Interim Executive Director, v,
Tohono O’odham Nation Education Department \P\F"M/a/l’
FROM: Nadine M. Willianﬁgministrator
Tohono O’odham Nation Education Assistance Program

DATE: August 7, 2018

RE: Office Closure — Education Assistance Program/Higher Education

The Education Assistance Program/Higher Education Services Office in Sells and Tucson will be
closed on August 10", 2018 from 1:00pm to 5:00pm. Office closure will support the Education
Assistance Program staff so they can attend the Student Recognition Ceremony, to give awards
and recognition to Tohono O’odham Graduates who have reached their milestones.

Both offices of the Education Assistance Program/Higher Education Services will resume
regular business on Monday August 13, 2018. For any emergencies regarding Education
Assistance Program/Higher Education during the closure period, please call 520-993-6462 or
520-240-9504. Should you have any questions regarding this closure, please contact Nadine
Williams at (520) 383-6571. Thank you.

—~—Approved Not Approved

Edward D. Manuel, Chairman DateL
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